

TODAY IS
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2019
REGULAR Schedule:
4, PO'OKELA, RECESS,
5, 6, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Yesterday, students were given their 3rd Quarter progress report during period 6, the first class of the day. If you were absent, your progress report will be distributed today again thru period 6. Thereafter any remaining progress reports will be mailed to the home address on file. Mahalo!

SENIORS! Please check your school email and vote for our class graduation song! Polls are very close, so every vote counts!! Please vote before it's too late. Thank you!

Congratulations to these students! They represent the Lahainaluna High School delegation to the 2019 Maui District High School Honor Band.

The Honor Band this year is comprised of students from Lahainaluna, Baldwin, Maui High, King Kekaulike, and Lanai Elementary and High Schools. The students are selected as being exemplary students from each of their respective bands.

The 2019 Honor Band will be directed by Mr. Ryan Howe from Moanalua Middle School and their performance will be a part of the Maui District High School Band Festival held at Maui High on April 25 and 27.

I MUA LAHAINALUNA!!

Akira Foreman Kokoro Yamazaki Nicole Turno Gracie Marchesi Abraham Garcia-Beteran Riley Baraoidan Jonathan Byng Romnick Baraoidan Andes Perez Martinez Maritza Miranda Masahiko Masuda Junnel Lagazo Adrian Munar Justin Palacio John Michael Rinen Brianna Burgos Noa Bauchman Isikeli Tafea Raiden Baraoidan Jayden Paz Precious Dimaya J-mar Gonzales

LIBRARY LETTERS

Kristian Santos

Love is in the air in the library! Come and play the "Books We Love" game - students and staff are welcome to join. Figure out the names of our top circulating books based on snippets of their covers. Prizes available for the first three people who turn in correct answers.

Can't find anything to read? Check out the Blind Date with a Book display in the library. Choose a book off of the shelf based on its description, check it out at the library desk, uncover it when you leave, and enjoy! Write a book review and share it with Mrs. Nakata for a surprise.

Hope you enjoy this month's library activities!

As prom tickets start to go on sale, admin decided this year only students with 0 detention hours will be allowed to register for prom. After school detention is held in the cafe everyday for 1 hour and 2 hours on Wednesday. The way detention is now being run is that for every student that attends a number 1-10 will be pulled and that number is the number of hours that is removed that day. So example if you attend after school detention tomorrow and a 6 is pulled, you will receive 6 hours off for that 1 hour.

Prom tickets go on sale starting February 19th till March 8th. Here's the schedule for payment :

Week of February 19th- \$65/per person Week of February 25th- \$70/per person Week of March 4th -\$75/per person.

Also, ALL WITHHOLD OBLIGATIONS NEED TO BE CLEARED IN ORDER TO ATTEND PROM. Whether you return items to the library, teacher, coach, etc. OR pay for them. Cash, money order or cashier's check (made out to Lahainaluna High School) will be accepted. ABSOLUTELY NO PERSONAL CHECKS. Mahalo.

Class of 2019, JUST A REMINDER. We are calling a mandatory Senior class (and others who plan on graduation this year) meeting for Wednesday 20th February at 6 PM or Sunday 24th February at 3PM. Both meetings are at the cafeteria. This meeting is mandatory for any student who plans on walking the line 26th May 2019. A parent/guardian is require to accompany their student. Must attend one of the two meeting times. Topics to be discussed are Senior Contract, diploma requirements, class advisory update, Project Graduation, and more.

COUNSELORS CORNER: The College & Career Center will be closed from Thursday, February 7 and will reopen on Tuesday, February 19. If you have any questions or concerns, Miss Kristy will be available on a limited basis through email and Remind app during the time she is gone.

Foodland Shop For Higher Education scholarship. Lahainaluna High School has been consistently #1 for years but last year, we did not take the top spot. Let's change that. Please encourage your parents to designate their maika'i points for Lahainaluna and number 7562 at any Foodland or Foodland Farms stores. Also, share and tag often using @FoodlandHawaii #ShopForHigherEducation for Facebook/Twitter posts and @FoodlandHI #ShopForHigherEducation for Instagram. The contest starts February 6th to March 19th.

CLUB CHATTER:

Air Riflery Club Meeting on Thursday 2/14 at Lunch. We will go over air riflery techniques.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CINNAMON RAISIN BAGEL, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE. LUNCH: POPCORN CHICKEN MASH BOWL, PAN ROASTED VEGETABLES, SEASONAL FRUIT, FRUITED MUFFIN, AND SALAD. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Angel-Cheyenne Cruz-Akina, Joshua Dasilag, Mark David-Ortiz, and Achillez De Leon. Thursday's monitor are: Tadick Deckert, Andrea Marie Del Rosario, Jumar Dela Cruz, and Precious Dimaya